SELECT BOARD MEETING
TOWN OF HUDSON
Monday, December 7, 2020
MEETING

L Open Meeting:

. Attendance: Select Board Members : D. Grant, R. Gilman, D. Goddard, M. Kelley, N. Veazie
Town Clerk: L. Saunders, Deputy Clerk: K. Gray, Citizens: R. Trask, G. Randall, C. Gray, L. Nichals, D.
Nichols, M. Smart, D. Miles, B. Engstrom.
Meeting was called to order by D. Grant at 6:01 p.m.

L. Approval of Minutes
¢ R, Gilman asked to recognize the date as it is Pearl Harbor Day, and to have a moment of
silence.
s M. Kelley motioned to accept meeting minutes for Oct. 5™ as written, 2™ by R. Gilman. Discussion
none, Vote 4 in favor, 1 absent. Motion moves forward.
e M. Kelley motioned to accept meeting minutes for Nowv. g™ as written, 2" D. Grant.
s  Discussion- R. Gilman requested L. Saunders to read recount section of Nov. 9" minutes.
L. Saunders read that portion of the minutes. D. Goddard stated he still can’t open
attachments that are sent from L. Saunders email. K. Gray stated she would send minutes from
her email to see if D. Goddard could view the attachments from her email.
Vote: Yes- 3, No- 1, Abstained- 1. Motion moves forward.
. Board of Assessors/Municipal Officers

s  Adjustments to agenda- None,

» Correspondence- All correspondence was read by D. Grant, each select board member was then
given to review. R. Gilman asked if the Office can go from basic Trio to the more advanced Trio
without using Trio Sequel. L. Saunders stated yes we could.

N. Veazie. Discussion: None. Vote: Yes-5, No- 0, Motion moves forward.

mi. Committee/Departments
= None
V. Unfinished/0ld Business

*  Eaton Peabody- D. Davis emailed, waiting for response. In progress

*  Doug's Disposal- L. Saunders states email was sent with the contract for review. No response has
been received. D. Grant asked R. Gilman where the town moves forward with this matter. R.
Gilman stated that another 30 days be given for a response, and then send a certified letter
giving them 10 days to contact the Town to resclve this matter. Tabled until next meeting.

*  Transfer Station- D. Miles came to represent B. Engstram in this matter. D. Miles handed out
deed research. Also stated the lines have been flagged out as requested. D. Miles stated the
deed is now correct for ending part with Tamburo’s. B. Engstrom stated the town would end up
buying 6.1 acres. N. Veazie feels this matter should wait until Town Meeting to let the
townspeople vote. D. Grant offered $22,000 with B. Engstrom paying legal fees and survey. B.
Engstrom declined that offer. D. Grant asked D. Miles for a rough estimate of legal fees and
survey, D. Miles stated 51,000, N. Veazie stated up to $25,000 would be presented to the town,
with anything left over would go back into surplus. D. Goddard said it could cost up to $2,000 for
deed and survey. D. Grant and N. Veazie made an offer of $22,000 with the town paying legal



Vil.

and R. Trask if he had to pay a deposit when he did his recount. M. Kelley said that he did not; he
was told that the count fell in the percentage to where he did not have to pay for the recount. G.
Randall feels 3 select board members should voluntarily step down, and the 3 select board
members have 2 choices.

Agenda Additions- All agreed to keep as is.

Christmas Eve Hours- L. Saunders requested to change office hours on Christmas Eve to 8-2.
Discussion: D. Goddard asked what day that falls on. L. Saunders stated it was a Thursday. D.
Goddard stated that was ok. Select board agreed to change office hours for this day. L. Saunders
said she would get change of hours posted to give townspeople plenty of notice.

Town Meeting Minutes- R. Gilman had a number of concerns that included why the minutes say
by a show of hands and by secret ballot. Also would like to know why secret ballot wasn’t used. L.
Saunders stated that secret ballot was not used per Governors orders due to Covid-19. L.
Saunders also stated that MMA was called to confirm no secret ballot. L. Saunders stated that
the select board does not need to approve the Town meeting minutes.

Oifice Hour Management- R. Gilman asked about the max. and min. number of hours that are
being worked in the office. D. Grant stated the Clerk and Deputy Clerk are working up to 40 hours
because of the need; they are to stay within budget. M. Kelley also added that some of the hours
are due to training.

Building Responsibilities & Protocols- R. Gilman asked who is in charge of each town building.
Who does the cleaning for each building because of Covid-197 R. Gilman asked K. Gray if D. Gray
was in charge of Rec. building keys, and if he checks the building. K. Gray stated that D. Gray was
in charge of the building, and the Rec. Department is stili holding monthly meetings. N. Veazie
stated each building is being taken care of and K. Chessa checks the buildings weekly. D. Goddard
stated that there needs to be key control for office building, will get with office staff to look into
this further.

Warrant Timing- R. Gilman is not happy with the timing of the warrants since end of July, would
like D. Grant to look into this. R. Gilman stated that warrants need to be correct and on time to
be signed. N. Veazie stated that he will not hold up a person’s pay for a minor correction and that
R. Gilman signs very few warrants as it is. R. Gilman also would like warrants to be every 2 weeks
as previously done. Keep on agenda for next meeting.

Open Session

Public- None

Selectmen- N. Veazie stated citizens were upset about waiting to get paid (Ballot Clerks, Fire
Dept.) because of the delay with getting the signatures needed to release checks. N. Veazie
stated warrants should be signed when they are ready to do so.

M. Kelley made motion to end meeting, 2™ by R. Gilman. Discussion: None. Meeting was adjourned
by the Chair D. Grant at 8:40 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,
Kielie Gray

Deputy Town Clerk
Town of Hudson



